Legal Department

Nancy B. White
General Counsel - Florida

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5558

January 18, 2005

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 041422-TL — Joint Petition by TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS

Telecom/Quincy Telephone; ALLTEL Florida, Inc.; Northeast Florida
Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM; GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com; Smart
City Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom; ITS
Telecommunications Systems, Inc.; Frontier Communications of the
South, LLC [“Joint Petitioners”] objecting to and requesting
suspension of proposed transit traffic service tariff filed by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.
Docket No.: 041423-TP - Petition and Complaint for suspension and
cancellation of Transit Traffic Service Tariff No. FL2004-284 filed by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. by AT&T Communications of the
Southern States, LLC

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On January 14, 2005, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. withdrew its
Transit Tariff — T-041192. A copy of the letter withdrawing the tariff is attached
hereto. While BellSouth does intend, however, to modify the tariff and refile it,
BellSouth will not be responding to the Petitions in the captioned dockets which
are due today. BellSouth believes that, in light of the withdrawal of the tariff,
these Petitions should be withdrawn as well.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original
was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the parties
shown on the attached Certificate of Service.

Sincerely,
M e . Lot vF
Nancy B~ White

cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser {lI
R. Douglas Lackey




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 041422-TL

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 18th day of January, 2005 to the following:

Jason Rojas

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel No. (850) 413-6175

jrojas@psc.state.fl.us

Stephen B. Rowell, Esq.
ALLTEL

One Allied Drive, B5F11
Little Rock, AR 72202
Tel. No. (501) 905-8460
Fax. No. (501) 905-4443

stephen.b.roweli@alitel.com

Benjamin H. Dickens, Esq.

Blooston, Mordokofsky, Jackson
& Dickens

2120 L Street, N.W. Suite 300

Washington, DC 20037

Tel. No. (202) 828-5510

Fax. No. (202) 828-5568

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.

Martin P. McDonnell, Esq.

Marsha E. Rule, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301 .
Tel. No. (850) 681-6788 Nancy B/ White
Fax. No. (850) 681-6515

ken@reuphlaw.com

ma reuphlaw.com
marsha@reuplaw.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 041423-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 18th day of January, 2005 to the following:

Jason Rojas

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commiission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel No. (850) 413-6175

jrojas@psc.state.fl.us

Tracy Hatch

AT&T Communications of the
Southern States, LLC

101 North Monroe Street

Suite 700

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Tel. No. (850) 425-6360

Fax. No. (850) 425-6361

thatch@att.com




Attec N Ment-

BELLSOUTH

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Stan L. Greer

150 South Monroe Street Manager

Suite 400 Regulatory Relations
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

stan.greer@bellsouth.com Phone: (850) 224-5139

Fax (850) 222-8640

January 14, 2005

Ms. Beth Salak

Director, Division Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Withdrawal of Transit Tariff — T-041192

Dear Ms. Salak:

BellSouth requests the tariff referenced above be withdrawn. Based upon feedback from
interested parties, BellSouth is revising the tariff to address some rate and implementation

issues and will refile the tariff within the next few weeks.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Smcerely,

Stan L. Greer
Manager Regulatory Relations




